/
Ooy m/\v&’

New Mexico

School Boards Association

June 5, 2025
3:00 p.m.

La Ventana Room
Embassy Suites Hotel
1000 Woodward Place NE
Albuquerque, NM

Board of Directors

State Officers
Pauline Jaramillo, Socorro
President
Marvyn Jaramillo, Mesa Vista
President-Elect
Terry O’Brain, Hobbs
Vice-President
Arlean Murillo, Gadsden
Secretary-Treasurer
Christine Ludi, West Las Vegas
Immediate Past-President

Region Officers
Priscilla Benally — Gallup-McKinley
Frankie Ortiz - Dulce
Christina Aspaas - Central
Toby Velasquez - Pojoaque
Adan Delgado - Cuba
Harold Garcia - Pecos
Linda Montoya — West Las Vegas
Monica Aragon — Mora
Tony Rubin — Wagon Mound
Christopher Matson - Vaughn
Pauline Jaramillo - Socorro
Albert Chavez — Moriarty Edgewood
Toby Willis - Logan
Inez Rodriguez - Portales
Tom Humble - Logan
Travis Glenn — Tatum
Patti Ann Ancell - Lovington
Dymorie Maker -Lovington
Lance Wright - Cloudcroft
Laura Salazar Flores - Gadsden
Luther Light - Ruidoso
Patrick Cohn — Silver
Mary Lou Cameron — Deming
Alyssa Esquivel - Lordsburg

Large District Representatives
Ronalda Tome-Warito - Albuquerque
Pamela Cort - Las Cruces
Gary Tripp - Rio Rancho
Claudia Rodriguez - Gadsden
Carmen Gonzales - Santa Fe
Kevin Mitchell — Gallup-McKinley
Liz Maxwell - Farmington
Peggy Appleton - Hobbs

Past Presidents
Terry Martin - Clovis

Ex-Officio
Joe Guillen - Executive Director
Patricia S. Ives — Cuddy McCarthy Firm
Steven J. Carrillo - NMPEC

Agenda

Welcome Pauline Jaramillo

Approval of Agenda (A)
Minutes of Previous Meeting (A)

Financial Report (A) Arlean Murillo/Carolyn Mole
1. Review Morgan Stanley Account

2. Review Wells Fargo Accounts

3. Review Board Institute Statement

4. Review 2024-2025 Budget (Year-to-Date)

Executive Director’s Report

5. 2024-2025 NMSBA Accomplishments
Finance & Program Directors Employment (A)

Joe Guillen

Executive Director Evaluation /Employment (A)
Professional Service Contract Extensions (A)
2025-2026 Membership Dues (A)
10.2025-2026 Association Budget (A)

11.FY 2024 Audit Report (A)

12.2025 Scholarship Awards (A)

13.Board Member Recruitment & Retention
14.Legislative Report

15.NSBA Report

16.Policy Services Update

17.PSCOC Report

18.Upcoming Conferences and Meetings

© ® N o

Reports:
NMPSIA (Pauline Jaramillo); NMAA (Gary Tripp); NMPEC (Steven
J. Carrillo); Legal (Patricia Salazar Ives)

Adjournment Pauline Jaramillo

(A) = Action Item




New Mexico School Boards Association
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
2025 Board Institute

Date & Time: February 13, 2025, at 3:00 PM
Location: Eldorado Hotel, Santa Fe
Present: Pauline Jaramillo, President

Marvyn Jaramillo, President-Elect

Terry O’Brain, Vice President

Arlean Murillo, Secretary-Treasurer
Christine Ludi, Immediate Past-President

Priscilla Benally, Reg. | Lance Wright, Reg. VII

Frankie Ortiz, Reg. | Laura Salazar Flores, Reg. Vil
Christina Aspaas, Reg. | Luther Light, Reg. VII

Toby Velasquez, Reg. Il Patrick Cohn, Reg. VI

Adan Delgado, Reg. li Mary Lou Cameron, Reg. VIl

Linda Montoya, Reg. lil Alyssa Esquivel, Reg. VI

Dr. Monica Aragon, Reg. Il Ronalda Tome-Warito, Lrg. Dist. Rep
Christopher Matson, Reg. IV Claudia Rodriguez, Lrg. Dist. Rep.
Albert Chavez, Reg. IV Kevin Mitchell, Lrg. Dist. Rep.

Toby Willis, Reg. V Pamela Cort, Lrg. Dist. Rep.

Inez Rodriguez, Reg. V Peggy Appleton, Lrg. Dist. Rep.
Travis Glenn, Reg. VI Terry Martin, NMSBA Past President

Patti Ann Ancell, Reg. Vi
Dymorie Maker, Reg. VI

Joe Guillen, Executive Director

Carolyn Mole, Finance Director

Lorraine Vigil, Program Director

Lilliemae Ortiz, Legislative Liaison

R. Daniel Castille, Policy Service

Patricia Salazar Ives, Cuddy & McCarthy

(Presence of staff is recorded but not considered when determining a quorum.)

Quorum: Yes
Business: (Motions and action are noted in italics)
CALL TO ORDER - President Pauline Jaramillo called the meeting to order at 3:06 PM.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - P. Appleton moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by A. Chavez —
motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — /. Rodriguez moved to approve the Annual Conference Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes as presented, seconded by T. Martin - motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT - Presented by Arlean Murillo, Secretary-Treasurer
1. Morgan Stanley Account — Total reserve account balance is at $534,030.75 as of December 31st,

2. Wells Fargo Accounts
a. Operating/Checking Account reflects a balance of $178,301.33 as of December 31st.

b. Scholarship and Training Materials Fund reflects a balance of $987.18 as of January 8th.

c. NMSBA Property Account reflects a balance of $147,349.70 as of December 31¢t.
3. Annual Convention Profit & Loss Statement — Annual Convention was held in December at Albuquerque. The total
income generated was $146,526.00. The total expenses for the Annual Convention were $66,619.78. The total profit
for the Annual Convention was $79,906.22.
4. 2024-25 Budget Status Year-to-Date

Revenue Report




Dues collected are at 100%.
Conference revenues continue to exceed projections.
Policy Service program revenues are on target.
Total revenues are in line with projections. We have realized $860,025 or 93% of our budgeted revenue of
$917,035.
Expenditure Report
a. We are under-expended in all budget categories.
b. Expenditures are at 55.84%, which is $512,068 of our budget of $917,035 at just over the hallway mark
through the fiscal year.
M. Jaramillo moved to approve the financial report, seconded by T. O’Brain — motion carried.

apow

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ~ Presented by Joe Guillen

5. Scholarship Program

J. Guillen proposed the scholarship program guidelines and timeline be adopted. For 2025 three scholarships per
region will be awarded for a total of 24 scholarships in the amount of $1,000. ML. Cameron moved fo approve the
2025 Scholarship Program, seconded by L. Wright - motion carried.

6. 2025 Student Achievement Award Program
J. Guillen reviewed the timeline and procedures for the 2025 Student Achievement Awards which were sent out to all

boards January 17t Nominations are due on March 7t.

7. Spring Region Meetings
J Guillen reminded board members of the upcoming Spring Region Meetings throughout the state and reviewed the
dates and locations. Each Region President was asked fo pick the training topic to present at their Spring meeting.

8. NSBA Report
Verjeana McCotter-Jacobs, NSBA Executive Director, presented an NSBA update on national issues, activities and

challenges facing public education and school boards across the country. She also took time to answer questions from
the board.

9. Legislative Report
J. Guillen reviewed the 2025 Legislative Program and Priorities. He also reviewed the list of legislative bills the

Association was supporting and those we are opposing.

10. Policy Service Update
J. Guillen reported there are 79 Policy Service subscribing districts and 3 districts are underway. He indicated the
Policy Service Director is preparing twelve policy service advisories addressing Title IX; Drug Tobacco and Alcohol

Use; and Return to Work.

11. PSCOC Report
J. Guillen went over several bills that have been introduced relating to PSCOC local match and waiver provisions.

12. Upcoming Conferences and Meetings
J. Guillen reviewed the upcoming NMSBA and NSBA meetings and conferences for 2025.

ADJOURNMENT - President, P. Jaramillo adjourned the meeting at 2:51 PM.

NEXT MEETING — June 5, 2025, at the Embassy Suites Hotel Albuquerque, Albuguerque, NM prior to the School Law
Conference.

REPORTS

Earl James Martinez, NMAA

R. Daniel Castille, Policy Service

Patricia Salazar lves, Cuddy and McCarthy

ADJOURNMENT - C. Ludi adjourned the meeting at 4:51 PM.

NEXT MEETING — June 5, 2025, at the Embassy Suites Hotel Albuquerque, Albuquerque, NM prior to the School Law
Conference.




asn Nt GIAVIJSIA 3¥Y SINTYATIV'GILON xi_\osw\..owu&m. m.mm.;s JNTYA ISOT AV
0 UFALNVYYNI MNVE ION o AONFOV INFNNYFAOD TYYFATH ANY A GIYNSNI LON
o bmomma ANVE ¥ LON o GIYNSNI DI04 LON *SL0NGOYd JONYENSNI ANY SINTNLSTANF

auljuo/wioo AejuejsueSIour MMM :BUIjUQ JUNCJJY JNO) SSIIDY

92EE-698-008 “(e3M e sheq / ‘Aeq e SINOH 7Z) Iejus) @dlales JuIf) EC R TR S Pt ity P
S EE PN
=5 M E<E =
> =2RT Y
mrr g X o= £
M H. o Hipa = 3.
L=V Z 0= .
= —H 7 O o=
e K Ul AL wn ==
SJuwm T o=
- 0o 0O o=
- BwrE QaF
e rRE
N H w Hnlu.. )
-4 =0 = i
e N ey
- gMan
w1 =
\ - =
g
’ (ap]
8982-688-50 XeJ mam 9££-008 oLl "y 2929-£88-G05 mzoﬁm_&, . T S ]
. _ © . OLLZ8IN ‘Indyanongty. . A o -
" 00% Em ‘AN AMId SYOIMANY G959. B ST T s dequisyy 0T Aeureg s Aajiers ueSiopy
T Youesgnop . o _ o _ LT
| ‘Nmmm,.mwmmrem_if 't o S _ : - e, aa _
© . +/NOQHYIU/NOQUYIMTOL : nEE i f R
© 7 wea) JOSIAPY [BIDUBUILY ANOL G . o= oLt - : S
NEa eeaton e L 0y ] mespy pamdy seppy . L TIOW NATOUYD ‘NOLLNLLY-
¢S'8TT'VESS - - : (sz/og/y102) anjep jejon Supuz. - .. : fum o S - ossy mg%am “I00H2S OODAN MIN
8G960'vES$S : 4 _ - ety =) onep ejo) SumuiBeg L . o . MOJINIWILVIS
P ©o 4t Ge0T'oe-T dy poteg syriog |1 NIINTLVLS INFITD

Aajue]s uebio |

€/l 9loLLo




Navigate Business Checking™

April 30,2025 m Page 1 0of 7

Questions?

NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION Avallable by phone Mon-Sat 7:00am-11:00pm
' Eastern Time, Sun 9:00am-10:00pm Eastern Time:

300 GALISTEO ST STE 204 : :
We accept all relay calls, including 711
SHNTAFE NGB 75072607 1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)

Enespariol: 1-877-337-7454

Online: wellsfargo.com/biz

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585)
P.O. Box 6995
Portland, OR 97228-6995

It's your money and your personal information. Protect it.

Learn more at wellsfargo.com/scams

_ Account number: - - (primary account)
Statement period activity summary NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
- Beginning balance on 4/1 $192,647.02 i -
Deposits/Credits £9.183.63 New Mexico account terms and conditions apply
Withdrawals/Debits - 99,354.74 For Direct Deposit use
Ending balance on 4/30 $182,475.91 Routing Number (RTN): 107002152

For Wire Transfers use
Routing Number (RTN): 121000248




Initiate Business Checking®"

May 7,2025 ® Page 1of4

Questions?
NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC Available by phone Mon-Sat 7:00am-11:00pm Eastern
300 GALISTEO ST STE 204 Time, Sun 9:00am-10:00pm Eastern Time:
SANTA FE NM 87501-2607 We accept all relay calls, including 711

1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
En espaiiol: 1-877-337-7454

Online: wellsfargo.com/biz

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585)
P.0.Box 6995
Portland, OR 97228-6995

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Visit wellsfargo.com/digitalbusinessresources to explore tours, articles,
infographics, and other resources on the topics of money movement, account
management and monitoring, security and fraud prevention, and more.

- If someone asks you to move your money to another account for any reason, it's probably a scam.

*Sign-up may be required. Availability may be affected by your mobile carrier's coverage area. Your mobile carrier's message and
data rates may apply. .

Statement period activity summary Account number:
Beginning balance on 4/8 $987.18 NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC
Deposits/Credits 0.00 NEW Mexico account terms and conditions apply
Withdrawals/Debits - 0.00 For Direct Deposit use
Ending balance on 5/7 $987.18 Routing Number (RTN): 107002192
For Wire Transfers use

Routing Number (RTN): 121000248

tcd



Initiate Business Checking"

April 30,2025 B Page 10f5

NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC
300 GALISTEO ST STE 204
SANTA FE NM 87501-2607

Questions?

Available by phone Mon-Sat 7:00am-11:00pm Eastern
Time, Sun 9:00am-10:00pm Eastern Time:
We accept all relay calls, including 711

1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
En espariol: 1-877-337-7454

Online: wellsfargo.com/biz

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585)
P.0. Box 6995
Portland, OR 97228-6995

It's your money and your personal information. Protect it.

Learn more at wellsfargo.com/scams

Statement period activity summary

Beginning balance on 4/1 $113,897.38
Deposits/Credits 5,280.00
Withdrawals/Debits - 5,624.84
Ending balance on 4/30 $113,552.54

Account number:
NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC
NEW Mexico account terms and conditions apply

For Direct Deposit use
Routing Number (RTN): 107002192

For Wire Transfers use
Routing Number (RTN): 121000248



New Mexico School Boards Association

2025 Board Member Institute Profit & Loss
August 2024 through April 2025

Income

5005 - CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS
5040 - Board Member Institute

5040.01 -
5040.02 -
5040.03 -
5040.05 -
5040.06 -

Total 5040 -

Registration
Sponsor

On Site Registration
Exhibitor

A/V Reimburse

Board Member Institute

Total 5005 - CONFERENCES/CONVENTIONS

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

6500 - CONFERENCE/CONVENTION
6530 - Board Member Institute

6530.01
6530.03 -
6530.04 -
6530.05 -

Total 6530 -

- Meals

Lodging
A/V Equipment
Miscellaneous Exp.

Board Member Institute

Total 6500 - CONFERENCE/CONVENTION

Total Expense

Net Income

Budgeted Revenue
Budgeted Expense

Aug '24 - Apr 25

Budgeted Income

131,175.00
10,601.00
17,000.00
3,250.00
. Swooo
 162,526.00
. 1252600
162,526.00
162,526.00
62,248.49
4,917.44
9,970.32
5,213.72
82,349.97
82,349.97
o | 82349.97
80,176.03
$55,000
$40,000
$15,000

Page 1



16°SLV'28T$ (52/0€/v) @doURlRg JUNODY Yuegd| T
TS'8TI'PESS (§2/0¢/¥) JuNoo2y 38)4ely Asuop| ot
%L9°LZL LLy8L'GLL'LS  |66'V20°LL6S %21 621 86°670'G6L°1$  |98°c55‘GZ6$ SaANNIATY TVLOL ANVHD| 6€
%16'66 Z6'¥Pe‘s01$ 26°76°301L% %0000 8L°€9¥°22L$ 8Lc9t'zZL$ aduejeg yseo pajabpng| s¢
%E6°SL ) 00°02L°8% 000019 %6L°ZEL 00°00L‘8$ 00°00}'9% Iviolans| /€
%000 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ Buueys jjoid sielyy vasN| 9g
%000 00°0$ 00°000'1$ %000 00°0$ 00°000°1$ sjuswisiopus / snosue([eosiAl| G¢
%000 00°041'2$ 00°0$ %000 00°00L'c$ 00°0$ sang vSOO VaSN| vE
%000 00°0$ 00°001$ %000 00°0$ 00°001$ sjonpoid/sales| €€
%0002 00°000'9% 00°000'6$ %00°001 00°000'6$ 00°000'G$ diyssaquisy-o0ssy/|enuuy| ze
JINOONI ¥3HLO| 1€
%507 20'vLZ$ 00'050°L$ %900 29'51LES 00°050°L$ Ivioldans| os
%00'0Z 10°002% 00°000'1% %y e ov'¥ve$ 00°000°1$ Aejueys uebiopy| 62
%re'6Z L9718 00°05% R &Ad) 2T LS 00°0G6$ junodoy Mueg bunessdo| gz
JINODNI LSIHFLNI| LT
%0%'90 1. 00°568°89¢$ 00"002'9€$ %9."€01 00°095'VS<$ 00°00L°L¥¢$ 1vLoldans| 9z
%000 00°098'L$ 00°0% %000 00°0¥6'2$ 00°0$ suoissiwwo) | 5z
%000 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ asinquiay 20118 Adljod | vz
%1Z°901 00°Ge¥'99¢$ 00°000'G¥e$ %.Z°€0L 00°0Z1°15€$ 00°000'07¢$ doInI8S Adljod| €2
%00°001 00°008$ 00°005$ %00°00} 00°00G$ 00°005$ yoog pieogd| zz
%00°0 00°0$ 00°00Z$ %000 00°0$ 00°002$ SJ0)qIYXT 10} quI] gepn| T
%000 00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ malnay Aaljod| 0z
%000 00°0$ 00°000'1$ %000 00°0$ 00°000°L$ sdoysiopn pieogd| 6T
SADIAYIS VESINN| 8T
%9¢" L6l 0L'0Z1°29¢$ 00°000°261L9$ %10°€ET 15028 LV 1S 00°000°Z61L$ Ivioldans| /1t
%000 00°0% 00°0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ seljunpoddQ bugeigee)| 91
%000 00°0% 00°0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ 9ouaIBju0Y Uoihay uIs)sap)| ST
%SL'EZL 00°622'2L$ 00°000'01% %6622 00'662°C1$ 00°000'0L$ sbupes|y uoibay| T
%89'€/2 00°925'0G1$ 00°000'65$ %80°2LZ LG'GY9'9LLS 00°000'65$ UoBUSAUOD [enuuy| €T
%61 785 01289 L¥$ 00°000'2% %0G LLE 00°62¥'9Z$ 00°000°2$ Jeasay diysiepes| zT
%LLO 00°005$ 00°000'G9$ %G9 78T 00'G20'581$ 00°000'59%$ 80uaI8uU0D MeT [00ydS| TT
%03 G8Z 00925'291$ 00°000'55% %05 61 00926'901$ 00°000'G5$ anyysu| Jaquisy paeogd| 0T
SIONIUIINOD VASIN| 6
%0000 20°02°'292% 20°0%¥2°292% %00°001 10°0v2‘292$ 10°0v2‘292$ Ivioldns| 8
%00'001 L0°0v2'292$ 20°0¥Z'292$ %00°001 L0°0¥2'292$ 20°0v2'292$ senq| £
s3aNA v4aSIIN| 9
82027202 §20Z-vz02 $202-¥Z0Z ¥202-£202 ¥202-£202 ¥202-£202 5
ANNIATY % ANNIAIY ANNIATY ANNIATY % ANNIATY INNIATH ¥
aLA alA a3ailasang alA ala asiasang €
139ang aaA0¥ddY 2027202 139ang a3A0UddV 20z-£202 SARIODILYD z
Ggcoc/elL/s 1d0d3d INNIATH VESINN 1
5} 4 3 _ a _ ) g v




6€
%266 SP'vL6'S2$ 00°005°2€$ %68°28 0£°8£6°9Z$ 00°005°2€$ lejoyqng| 8¢
%¥L 9L o' ¥00'L$ 00°'000'9% %6G°1G GE'G60'CS 00°000°9% [euojowold| LE
%LC e 6€'090'L$ 00°000'G$ %888 LLP6E' S 00°000'6$ BunsoH nm>>>m_t£”c_ 9¢
% 6 61°999'G$ 00°000'9% %¥S 701 v2'2/2'9$ 00°000'9% suoydajaL | S€
%9870 | LL8LL'YS 00°00S'v$ %cC.L 6% €6'/62'2$ 00°005'v$ soueusjulely| ¥
%26'Z6 90°'9¥9'v$ 00°000'6$ %6L°CLL 85°699'6$ 00°000'G$ osuadx3\salddng| €€
%8¢ E¥ €5°10¢L$ 00°000'€$ %6.°GS GL'¢/9'l$ 00°000°€$ abeysod| €
%00°0 00°0$ 00°005$ %000 00°0$ 00°005$ Juswiasiuenpy| T¢
%10'€9 GL'9.G'LS 00°005'2$ %ET ¥l ¥2'509'¢$ 00°005'C$ Bupjied| 0€
sasuadx3 a2140| 6T
8¢
%6¢'69 28'v02'S9 00'006°2$ %09°LL £€9'618$ 007005°2$ ejoyqng| /¢
%E8'C6 8L'6Pe'ZS 00°005'2$ %0.°20) vv'269'2$ 00°005'2$ Bulure. | /ssoustejuog| 92
%S8°12 98'8€4$ 00°005'2$ %SY'6¢ 61°9¢/$ 00°005'2$ Buibpo/sjes|y| ST
%0826 €6'6L£'29 00°005'2$ %19°G6 00'16€'C$ 00°005°2$ [oABIL /esuadx3 ojny| ¥T
[9ARI] dAnesISIUIWPY | €2
[44
%¥6'v9 18°'1¥.L'629 00'008'St$ %286 10°08¢°25% 00°00£°85% fejoyqns| T¢
%000 00°0%$ 00°00€$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°00€$ suonduosgng| 0T
%000 00°0% 00°000'71$ %9261 06'99.'91% 00°000'71$ upny| 6T
%2S'801 €0°0€1'22$ 00°000'62$ %61°€0L ¥G',69'8€$ 00°005'2€$ sasuadx3 Buikgqo| 8T
%¥2 19 19'6vP'TH 00'000'v$ %90°9¥% Sy'zye’Le 00°000'%$ saoineg [ebe| LT
%6%°9 €C291l9 00°005°2$ %E6°C 81'€L$ 00°005°2$ Bulysiignd/Buuid| 91
S99IAI8S aAeASIUIWPY | GT
%91'88 20'vLL'2L2$ 66°25€'80€$ %00°001L 90'2.£'662% §8'1.£662$ lejoyqng| v1
€T
CT
%00°0 00'0%$ 00°0$ %00°0 00°0% 00°0$ Aea7 snoauejaosip| TT
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ JBYl0 / swi-ped| 0T
%9188 €1'078'959$ 00'¥52'¥9$ %00°001 85'28€°29% £6'28¢€'29$ Jojoauqg sweltboid| 6
%9188 06°02£'9.% C1'G.2'98% %00°001 06'29.°¢8% 78°29.'¢8% J0joa.ig aoueul| 8
%988 66'219'6€1$ 12°€28'261% %00°001 86°922'¢S1$ 8¥°'922'¢51$ J0joalig eAnoaxg|( L
solle[eg [auuo0slad a3o| 9
§20e-v20e G202-v20e gcoe-veoc ¥202-¢€202 Y20e-¢2oe v202-¢202 S
IASNIAAXA % ASN3dX3 3ISN3dX3 ASNIAXA % 3ISNIdX3 ASN3IdX3 1%
alLA atA aiilaoang aia aila ailasosang €
139dng a3s0d0oydd S202-#202 139dnd d3A0dddY ¥202-£20¢ S3IH0DILVO C
sl b __ 1¥0d3y IHUNLIANSdXT VESINN | e |t
B 1 3 | a _ D g v




L1°9gE6L$

%240'V8 00°000°c2Z$ %81°L6 Sv'6LY'TeS 00°000°¢2$ ejoiqng| 08
%00°0 G8'95e$ 00°0% %00°0 00°0% 00°0% foljod| 64
%L6'66 0¥'666°L$ 00°000'C$ %.291l¢C 8y'GZev$ 00°000'2$ juswdojenaq diysiepes| 84
%99°6S GL'8v6'L$ 00°005'¢$ %6559 G.'962'C$ 00°005'c$ pJEMY JUSLUBASIYDY JUSpniS| LL
%00°0 000$ 00°005$ %000 00°0%$ 00°005$ suojeulwoN| 92
%EY'G8 62 vy8'es 00°005'v$ %8526 96'59)'v$ 00°005'7$ anlje[siba/suolnjosay | £
%0568 Ty L8LLLS 00°005'21$ %90°€6 9z'2e9'l1$ 00°005°Z1$ $J40}08lI(J Jo pieog| L
swelboid/seapiuwon| €/
L
%000 €0°'896°L$ 00°0$ %0070 00'0$ 00°0% leyoyqns| T
%000 00°0$ 00'0% %00°0 00°0% 00°0$ aseyaind oiny| 0L
%00°0 €0'896'1$ 00°0$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% ainjiuin4auswdinb3| 69
Aepno |eyden| 89
L9
%00°00L 00'282'02$ 00'282°02$ %00°001 00'282°02$ 00°282°02$ [ejoyqng| 99
%00°001 00'282'02$ 00'282'02$ %00°001 00'282'02$ 00'282°02% VESN| 99
spuog pue sanqg| ¥9
€9
%S9°89 00°08¢‘2$ 00°0S2°0L$ %S V8 00'980°6% 00°0S2°0L$ lejoiqns| ¢S
%0¥'84 00'9LL'L$ 00°005'L$ %€6°1L9 00'626$ 00°005'1$ uonesuadwo) s odIopAN| T9
%0199 00'€86'L$ 00'000'€$ %0109 00°€08°1$ 00°000'¢$ WY [eldJswwo)| 09
%00°0L 1 00'628% 00'0G.% %2996 00°6¢/.$ 00°05.$ syuau09 Buipiing| 6S
%0296 00'50%'29$ 00'005'Z$ %0296 00'50%'2$ 00°006'2$ Aynger s1eoo @ siopana| 85
%E0°'EE 00'166% 00'000'¢$ %Ly 201 00'vze'es 00°000°¢$ souelnsu| ony| LS
aosuelnsuj| 95
QS
%SG9'88 02'692'36$ 00°058°0LLS %¢28°L6 G8°896°0L1$ 00°058°0ZL$ jeyoiqns| S
%E¥'69 8G'¢LL$ 00°052% %90°28 ¥71°602$ 00°052$ 8)I7 JIsegd| €5
%8918 92'6£9'629 00'000'6€$ %91 €01 1§°012'9e$ 00°000°GE$ ajIT/ylesH| ¢s
%809 0¥'20€$ 00°00G% %90°€9 8c'sles 00°005$ xe] juswAhojdwaun| TS
%8919 G9'19% 00°00L$ %09°LG 09°'16% 00°001$ uonesuadwo) sJaxIopn| 0S
%88°98 98'02.'12$ 00'000'G2$ %S5°99 28'262'€2$ 00°000'G¢$ Aunosg [eoog| 61
%Vv.'26 GP'LLE'ObS 00'000°05¢$ %6.°L01 ¥¥'€68'05$ 00°000'05$ juswalijey| 8v
sjysuag sakojdwg| L+
9t
, St
%88°202 89'998°2Z$ 00°000°L1$ %22 08 81'v28'8$ 00°000°L1L$ leyoyans| i
%969 29'69.% 00'000°L$ %¥YE 6L 1£°¢6.$ 00°000°1$ seilN| €v
%98'90% 9e'v.2'9L$ 00°000'v$ %80°6¢C 10°€9L'1$ 00°000'v$ soueusjule|y bulpling| ¢t
%50°L6 0,'228'G$ 00'000'9% %9 vl 08°298'9% 00°000'9% S99 uojjelossy Buipjing| Tt
suopnesadQ juejd| Ot

D) 4 3 a o) g \

_10_



66'v£0'L16$

§8°£55°GZ6% S3ANNIATY TVLOL ANVHD|9TT
%28°'06 11°'628'2£8% 66'v£0°21L6$ %LE'S0L £8°082'5.6% §8'695°GZ6% SASNAXT TVLOL ANVHDO|STT
an
%000 00'0$ 00'0$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ [eyoang|(ETT
%000 00'0$ 00'0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ aMesRY|CTT
%000 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ abebLoN|TTT
pun4 Buipjing|0TT
60T
%0002 00°000°9% 00°000°6$ %000 00°0$ 00°005°2$ [eyo3qng (80T
%00'0Z ) 00'000'9% 00°000'6$ %000 00°0$ 00°006'2$ pun Aousbunuod (/0T
%000 00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ aMlesay 201MDgG Ad104|90T
pun4 AsuabBunuosn|(S0T
0T
%£0'89 LLYvIY069 00°000°c€L$ %6¥%°08 £9°¢50°201$ 00°000°‘cSL$ [eyoqng (€0t
%000 00°0% 00°000'01$ %0561 00°056'L$ 00°000'01$ sjuswinoo( g Bujures] pseog|z0T
%EE'8 00'052$ 00°000'¢$ %/.2°€ G6°/6$ 00°000'¢$ suofjeuo( p suolNquUuoy|TOT
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ uopdeosy ygSN|00T
%978/ L.'¥22'06$ 00°000'GL1$ %LE L6 89'G00'G0OLS 00°000'GL1$ 9oIM8g Adljod | 66
%000 00°0% 00°000'G$ %000 00°0% 00°000'G$ ubledwen AoeooApy| 86
sasuadxg JayyQ| L6
96
%LZ VL Ly 185282$ 00°000°602$ %EL 8P 99'9¢1°20£$ 00°005°902$ leyoyang| S6
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ saunuoddo buneiqeje) | v6
%bSELL 06°L6L'v1$ 0000521 $ %GE "8G 1£'¢62'1$ 00°005'Z1$ uolbay uIv)sa| YGSN| €6
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ jeaujoy sjuspiseid YaSN| ¢6
%98'2 00°001$ 00'005'c$ %G8 LG 6. ¥20'2$ 00°005'¢$ 'SBjAl/ Ju0D uoser] ygsn| 16
%% L9 82°/05'¢L$ 00°000'0Z$ %106 8.°208'81$ 00°000'02$ 80UBIBJU0Y [enuuy ygSN| 06
%L0"¥S L §9'620'02$ 00°000'¢L$ %81 9L LG€0L'GL$ 00°000'¢1$ 90U8I8JU0D AoROOADY YGSN| 68
%000 00°0$ 00°000'01$ %8 L. g6 /7L'/$ 00°000'01$ 80uaIa)u0Y diysiopes] ygSN| 88
%16°0L L Zr'989'9L$ 00°000'G1$ %67 0% L 19°09G'/1$ 00°005'Z1$ sbunea| uoibey| /8
%¥0° 161 16°£98'99% 00°000'G€$ %8091 ¥6'/2v' /6% 00°000'G€$ UoljUSAUOY [enuuy| 98
%888 81'8/8'8L9$ 00°00001$ %¥8'€5 1 05°¢8¢'G1$ 00°000°01$ Jeanay diysiepes| S8
%000 00°0$ 00°000'05$ %Y1 0EL 96°120'69$ 00°000'05$ 90UIBU0Y MET [00YoS | 78
%.8'G02 16'6¥2'28% 00°000'0¥$ %0€°€52 61°0Z8'10L$ 00°000'0¥$ ajnysu| Jaquisy pleog| €8
suonuaAu0)/saduUaIdUOD| 28
18

B 1 3 a o) d v

-11-



Personnel Documents

Agenda ltems 6 & 7
Finance Director and Program Director
Letters of Employment

and Executive Director Evaluation

will be provided at the Board Meeting.

-1 2_




Professional Services Agreement Summary
R. Daniel Castille, Attorney at Law

Recommendation for Extension of Current Agreement

| recommend approval.to extend the current professional services agreement
with R. Daniel Castille, NMSBA Policy Services Director, by one year through June
30, 2026, with all the same terms and conditions to include a four per cent salary
increase of $3,000 for an annual salary of $78,000 paid in monthly installments by
NMSBA with expenses and provisions as outlined in the professional services
agreement.

W/ﬂé_a Approved by NMSBA Board of Directors

Joey GL’JiIIen June 5, 2025
Executive Director

Pauline Jaramillo
President

R. Daniel Castille
Policy Director

_13_



Professional Services Agreement
Lilliemae G. Ortiz

Agreement Excerpts

1.

Term: The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2025, and shall
be in effect through June 30, 2026.

Scope of Services: Contractor shall provide the following services:

a. Attend the 2025 NMSBA Resolutions/Legislative Committee in September.

b. Attend Legislative Education Study Committee meeting in January 2026.

c. Attend the 2026 30-day Legislative Session to monitor, track, support,
oppose, and report on legislation of interest to the NMISBA.

Compensation: Compensation is adjusted downward for a 30-day session and
includes a four percent increase for an amount not to exceed $13,400 plus New
Mexico Gross Receipts Tax and any travel expenses approved by the Executive
Director.

Recommendation to Renew Agreement

| recommend approval of the professional services agreement with Lilliemae Ortiz for the 2026
Legislative Session.

W;ﬂ(,_a Approved by NMSBA Board of Directors

Joé Glillen

June 5, 2025

Executive Director

Pauline Jaramillo

President

Lilliemae G. Ortiz

Consultant

-14-



Professional Services Agreement
Cuddy & McCarthy Law Firm, LLP

Agreement Excerpts

Scope of Services.

Legal representation and legal services as a nonprofit corporation organized and established to
provide professional support to its member New Mexico public school boards and related and support
services required to furnish such legal representation and advice.

Legal advice and services necessary to matters ancillary to the performance of the duties of the
NMSBA Executive Director and administrative staff, including, but not limited to, the preparation of
written or oral legal opinions as requested, contracts as required, advice and training regarding current
issues and developments affecting public school boards, and information, advice and fraining
regarding legal requirements.

The Contractor shall consider the Board of Directors of the NMSBA as the client and shall represent and
advise the NMSBA Executive Director, administrative staff, and individual members of the Board or
Association, and other officials of NMSBA to the extent only that there is no conflict of interest between
the Board and its members, employees or instrumentalifies.

Compensation.

(1). Compensation for Regular Legal Services. As compensation for regular legal services as set forth
in Paragraph 1 above, NMSBA shall pay the Contractor a flat fee retainer of $250.00 per month plus
tax and other expenses. The retainer shall be exclusive of gross receipfts tax, fravel expenses and other
expenses directly attributable to the regular legal services, at the rates for such expenses set forth in
Section C below. Further, Contractor agrees that included within the retainer for regular legal services
shall be routine responses to legal questions or requests for legal advice presented by NMSBA members,
received and communicated to Contractor by the Executive Director which can be answered
telephonically. Matters requiring additional research or preparation of formal legal opinions shall be
billed at normal hourly rates.

(2). Annual School Law Conference. Contractor agrees to cooperate with NMSBA and the Executive
Director in sponsoring, planning the program, arranging for and delivery of the program for the annual
NMSBA School Law Conference, held in early June each year. NMSBA and Contractor shall be
compensated for such effort by an equal split of the net profits or net loss from such conference, after
the expenses incurred by NMSBA and Contractor, respectively, in connection with such program have
been paid. '

(3) Special Legal Services. Contractor may provide special legal services within its expertise on request
of NMSBA at rates to be negotiated by the parties but such rates shall not exceed the rates charged
by Confractor to NMSBA's member school boards.

Recommend Renewal/Extension of the Agreement under the same terms and conditions including the flat fee
retainer of $250 per month through June 30, 2026.
Joe’Guillen Approved by NMSBA Board of Directors

- Executive Director : June 5, 2025

Pauline Jaramillo
President

Patricia Salazar Ives
Partner

._.15._.



New Mexico School Boards Association
Membership Dues - FY 2025-2026

Official Dues Calculation

Consistent with Article B-ll of the NMSBA Bylaws membership dues are based on the
District’s previous year's actual revenues (2022-2023) obtained from the NM Public
Education Department. The dues formula is as follows.

Membership Dues Formula

First $500,000 of budgeted revenues: $.60 per $1,000
Next $1,000,000 of budgeted revenues  $.40 per $1,000
Next $4,500,000 of budgeted revenues  $.30 per $1,000
Next $6,000,000 of budgeted revenues  $.20 per $1,000
Next $75,000,000 of budgeted revenues $.05 per $1,000
Plus 10% of the amounts above

Minimum dues are $300 - Maximum dues are: $7,700

It should be noted the latest actual revenues NMPED has posted are the 2018-2019 which
were utilized aqgain this year for computation purposes.

Calculation Per Bylaws

2025-2026 Dues $329,308.10

Recommendation

Freeze dues for another year at 2008-2009 levels $262,240.07
Recommendation results in a dues reduction of 20.4% -$67,068.03

-1 6_



NMSBA Membership Dues Comparison

2025-2026 Dues Per Bylaws vs. 2008-2009 Levels

School
District

Alamogordo
Albuquerque
Animas
Artesia
Aztec

Belen
Bernalillo
Bloomfield
Capitan
Carlshad
Carrizozo
Central
Chama Valley
Cimarron
Clayton
Cloudcroft
Clovis
Cobre
Corona
Cuba
Deming
Des Moines
Dexter
Dora

Dulce

Elida
Espanola
Estancia
Eunice
Farmington
Floyd

Ft. Sumner
Gadsden
Gallup
Grady
Grants
Hagerman
Hatch*
Hobbs
Hondo Valley
House

Jal

Jemez Mountain

Per Bylaws
. 2023-2024

$6,434.06
$7,700.00
$1,341.36
$5,558.17
$4,754.10
$5,443.40
$5,474.98
$5,015.53
$2,759.46
$7,700.00
$1,283.96
$7,500.38
$2,844.68
$2,707.75
$3,420.42
$2,337.97
$7,557.44
$4,151.97
$1,067.01
$3,681.76
$6,061.93
$1,135.94
$3,663.03
$1,542.28
$3,816.87
$1,208.90
$5,358.95
$2,926.04
$4,207.77
$7,700.00
$1,399.98
$1,852.26
$7,700.00
$7,700.00
$1,136.48
$5,349.06
$2,391.53
$3,774.45
$7,700.00
$1,416.45
$977.72

$3,712.85
$1,800.88

_1 '7_

Dues Frozen Diffeorence
- 2008-2009 e ot
$5,075.81 -$1,358.25
$7,700.00 $0.00
$1,212.00 -$129.36
$4,226.69 -$1,331.47
$4,037.18 -$716.92
$4,670.64 -$772.76
$4,372.48 -$1,102.49
$4,041.33 -$974.21
$1,685.76 -$1,073.70
$5,359.65 -$2,340.35
$940.63 -$343.33
$5,849.27 -$1,651.11
$1,859.69 -$984.99
$1,725.65 -$982.10
$1,763.50 -$1,656.93
$1,620.11 -$717.86
$5,599.49 -$1,957.95
$3,598.08 -$553.88
$738.04 -$328.97
$2,215.38 -$1,466.39
$4,678.37 -$1,383.56
$685.30 -$450.64
$2,670.90 -$992.14
$999.05 -$543.22
$2,246.39 -$1,570.48
$746.82 -$462.07
$4,646.56 -$712.39
$2,556.75 -$369.29
$1,650.97 -$2,556.80
$6,235.26 -$1,464.74
$1,019.56 -$380.42
$1,373.24 -$479.02
$7,700.00 $0.00
$7,541.06 -$158.94
$839.78 -$296.69
$4,375.00 -$974.06
$1,561.16 -$830.37
$3,253.76 - -$520.69
$5,400.82 -$2,299.18
$908.70 -$507.75
$717.18 -$260.54
$1,529.29 -$2,183.56
$1,508.98 -$291.90



Jemez Valley
Lake Arthur
Las Cruces

Las Vegas City

Logan
Lordsburg
Los Alamos
Los Lunas
Loving
Lovington
Magdalena
Maxwell
Melrose
Mesa Vista
Mora
Moriarty
Mosquero
Mountainair
Pecos
Penasco
Pojoaque
Portales
Quemado
Questa
Raton
Reserve
Rio Rancho
Roswell
Roy
Ruidoso
San Jon
Santa Fe
Santa Rosa
Silver City
Socorro
Springer
Taos
Tatum
Texico
TorC
Tucumcari
Tularosa
Vaughn

Wagon Mound
West Las Vegas

Zuni

Totals

$2,415.25
$1,250.46
$7,700.00
$4,218.90
$1,762.20
$2,688.08
$6,009.90
$7,700.00
$3,162.17
$5,255.22
$2,400.16
$1,131.45
$1,398.31
$2,002.03
$2,693.34
$4,781.45
$1,295.14
$1,671.84
$2,927.85
$2,148.03
$4,098.84
$4,698.54
$1,541.06
$2,481.95
$3,174.31
$1,348.43
$7,700.00
$7,700.00
$1,032.24
$4,289.13
$1,135.18
$7,700.00
$2,969.17
$4,905.97
$4,055.25
$1,276.04
$4,592.38
$1,934.47
$2,789.47
$3,858.42
$3,574.98
$3,829.23
$1,287.31
$1,152.98
$4,269.07

$4.034.17

$329,308.10

$1,458.36
$948.01

$7,700.00
$3,764.03
$1,074.28
$2,207.67
$4,758.73
$6,116.40
$1,882.13
$4,072.07
$1,759.72
$826.71

$1,055.00
$1,796.01
$2,012.38
$4,286.26
$559.58

$1,420.78
$2,541.85
$2,069.39
$3,713.84
$3,971.14
$972.14

$1,745.95
$3,099.31
$1,012.58
$7,700.00
$6,165.63
$691.72

$3,855.28
$823.88

$7,249.72
$2,356.92
$4,184.98
$3,582.71
$1,088.25
$3,981.22
$1,119.45
$1,653.44
$3,278.12
$2,674.46
$2,647.35
$745.06

$1,092.05
$3,736.87

3,652.39

$262,240.07

-1 8_.

-$956.90
-$302.46
$0.00
-$454.87
-$687.92
-$480.41
-$1,251.17
-$1,583.60
-$1,280.03
-$1,183.16
-$640.44
-$304.74
-$343.31
-$206.02
-$680.96
-$495.19
-$735.56
-$251.06
-$386.00
-$78.65
-$385.00
-$727.39
-$568.92
-$736.00
-$75.00
-$335.85
$0.00
-$1,5634.37
-$340.52
-$433.85
-$311.31
-$450.28
-$612.25
-$720.98
-$472.54
-$187.79
-$611.16
-$815.02
-$1,136.03
-$580.30
-$900.53
-$1,181.88
-$542.26
-$60.93
-$532.20

-$381.79

-$67,068.03



2025-2026

NMSBA Revenue Budget
$929,369
Other $6,100 Cash $98,279 Dues $262,240

10.6%

Services $346,700

0 Conferences $215,000
37.3% \ Lonre 623.1%
2025-2026
NMSBA Expenditure Budget
$929,369
Policies/Other o
Conferencef $209,000 $138,000 15% Ressarye #5,000 14

Salaries $320,687
35%

_____

NSBAD%?;MO,ZS T Administation $40,800
Insurance $10.750 1% Travel $7,500 1% 4%

Office $32,500 4%

Benefits $110,850
Building $11,000 1%

12%

-19-




New Mexico School Boards Association
2025-2026 Proposed Budget
Overview

The 2025-2026 NMSBA Operating Budget considers trends over the last three fiscal years as well
as more recent economic and funding conditions affecting public schools and the State of New
Mexico as a whole. This year’s budget has been developed in a conservative yet responsive
manner. Although we have been cautious and estimated slightly reduced conference attendance
levels for the coming year, we are confident school board members will continue to take
advantage of opportunities for professional development provided by NMSBA. Highlights of the
Proposed Budget for 2025-2026 follow:

Overall Budget - Columns EFG on left side of proposed budget document)

1. The NMSBA Budget is proposed at $929,369.10, a slight increase of $12,334.11 (1.3%) over
the current year operating budget of $917,034.99.

2. The proposed budget continues conservative estimates in both revenues and
expenditures.

3. The proposed budget provides for 4% salary increases for NMSBA’s Staff and Contractors.

4. Line items in both the Revenue and Expenditure Budgets that have been adjusted up or
down are bolded for easy reference.

Revenue Budget (Green Print) - Columns EFG)

1. Membership Dues (Line 7) are frozen for another year at $262.2 (2008-2009 levels).

2. NMSBA Conference Revenues (Lines 12-13, 17) are increased by $23.0 to bring estimates
closer to actuals. : '

3. Budgeted Cash Balance carryover (Line 38) is decreased slightly by from $108.9 to $98.2.
4. Current year cash balance at the end of the year is estimated at approximately $150.0+.

5. All other revenue categories are proposed at the same levels as the current year budget.

—20-



Expenditure Budget (Blue Print) - Columns EFG)

6. Salaries (Lines 7- 9, 14) are increased by $12.3 to provide a 4% salary increase for the
Executive, Finance and Program Directors.

7. Lobbying Expenses (Line 18) are decreased by $13.5 to reflect a 30-day vs. 60-day legislative
session and includes a 4% increase.

8. Audit (Line 19) is increased by $4.0 to reflect actual costs.

9. Policy Service (Line 99) is increased by $5.0 to provide a 4% increase and slight increase in
other costs.

In summary, the operating budget was developed consistent with our mission and objectives,

responsive to the needs of our membership and conservative in terms of revenues and
expenditures. '

_21_



(g2/0¢/p) @duelRg JUNOIIY Mueg| Ti
: (g2/0€/¥) Junoo9y Joxely Asuop| Or
%00'0 00°0% 0L°69¢°5Z26% %89°LZL LL'v88'SLLLS  |66°7€0°L169 SANNIATY TVLOL ANVHD| 6€
%000 00°0% £0°6.2'769 %00°001 26'v76°801L$ 26'v16'801$ aouejeg yse) pajabpng| g¢
%00'0 00°0% 00°001°9% %E6°S< L 00°021°8$ 00°001°9$ Ivioldans| L€
%000 00'0$ 00'0% %000 00°0$ 00'0$ Buneys oid sely YasN| o€
%000 00°0% 00°000°L$ %000 00'0$ 00°000°L$ sjuawisiopus / Snoaue|[8osil| GE
%00°0 00°0% 00°0%$ %000 00°0/1'2$ 000$ senQg vS0D VASN| vE
%00°0 00°0$ 0000L% %00°0 00°0$ 00°00L$ sjonpold/sales| e¢
%000 00°0$ 00°000'6$ %0002} 00°000'9% 00°000°G$ diysaquua|y 00ssy/fenuuy/| zg
JINODNI ¥IHLO| 1€
%000 000 00°050°L$ %S 02 89'%12$ 00°050°L$ Ivloldans| og
%00°0 00°0% 00°000°L$ %0002 10°002$ 00°000°L$ Aolueys uebliop| 62
%000 00°0% 00°05$ %¥Ee 62 L9VL$ 00°05$ Junoooy yueq buyessdo| gz
JINODNI LSTHILNI| /2
%00°0 00°0% 00°00.°97S$ %0%'901 00'568'89¢$ 00°00L°9%<$ Ivloldns| oz
%000 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°096'L$ 00°0% suoissiwwo) | 5z
%000 00'0% 00°0% %000 00'0$ 00'0$ asinquiiey 9o1MeS Adljod| #Z
%000 00°0% 00°000°G7E$ %1290l 00°'GEP'99€$ 00°000'G¥€$ 8oines Aoljod| £
%000 00°0$ 00'005$ %00°001 00°005$ 00°005$ yoog pieog| ¢z
%000 00°0$ 00°00Z$ %000 00°0$ 00'00Z$ sJo)qIUXT 10} Yur] gopA| T2
%000 00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ MmaIARY Aoljod| 0Z
%000 000% 00°000°L$ %000 00°0% 00°000°L$ sdoysyIop pleogd| 6T
S3DIAYAS VISINN| 8T
%000 0009 00°000°612$ %9¢°L61 0L°0Z¥°L9S$ 00°000°261$ IvioLlans| Lt
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ sapunyoddQ Bugeigee| 9T
%00'0 -00°0% 000$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ aouBIBUo) Uoibay wieisopi| GT
%000 00°0% 00°000'0L$ %SG.ZZL 00'6/2'2L$ 00°000°0L$ sbues|y uoibay| ¢1
%00'0 00°0% 00°000°09% %89°€LZ 00°925'051$ 00°000'G5$ uopuaAuo) [enuuy| €T
%000 00°0$ 00°000°G1$ %61 765 0L'E65 LY 00°000°2$ jeanjey diysiepes| T
%000 00°0$ 00°000°04$ %Z2.L"0 00°005$ 00°000'69$ aouaJsjuod me [ooyds| TT
%000 00°0% 00°000°09% %0S°G6Z 00°925'29L$ 00°000°65$ sjmysu| Jequisy pieog| 0T
SIONIYIINOD VESININ| 6
%000 00°0$ 20°0¥2°292$ %00'00L L0°0v2°292$ L0°0¥2°292$ Ivioldns| 8
%00'0 00'0% 20'0%2'292$ %00°001 10°0¥2'292$ 10°0¥2'292$ seng| £
s3Na vasmN| 9
920Z-5202 9202-5202 9202-5202 S20Z-¥202 §20z-¥20T §202-¥20Z S
INNIAIY % INNIATY INNIAIN ANNIAIY % INNIATY INNIATY ¥
alA ala aalasang alA aia a3iiasang €
139an9 a3sodoyd 9202-5202 139ang aIn0¥ddY §20Z-7202 SANODALYD z
G202/6LIS 140d3d INNIATSH VAESINN 1
D 4 3 _ a _ ) | d v

-22-



%00°0 00°0% 00°005°2€$ %266 Sh'v.16'62$ 00°005°2€$ [ejoygqng| 8¢
%000 00°0%$ 00°000°9% %¥., 9L 9¥'700°L$ 00°000'9$ [euonowold| LE
%00°0 00°0% 00°000'6$ %1212 6£°090°1$ 00°000'G$ BuisoH gapnAeuIe|| 9€
%00°0 00°0% 00°000°9$ %y 76 67'999'G$ 00°000'9%$ auoydaje || S€
%00°0 00°0$ 00°005'7$ %98'701 LL8LLYS 00°005'7$ soueuSuBN| TE
%00°0 00°0$ 00°000'G$ %2C6°C6 90'9¥9'v$ 00°000'6$ asuadxz\salddng| €€
%00°0 00°0% 00°000'¢$ %8E €Y €5°10€'1$ 00°000'€$ obejsod| ¢€
%00°0 00°0% 00°005$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°005% JuswiasiueApy| T€
%000 00°0% 00°005'2$ %Z20°€9 GL'9/5°1$ 00°005°2$ Buped| 0€
sasuadx3 a210| 62

8¢

%00°0 00'0$ 00°005°2$ %6€°69 15'v02'5$ 00°005°L$ feyoygns| /¢
%00°0 00°0$ 00°005'C$ %E8'E6 8L'6¥2'C$ 00°005°2$ Bulures | /seouatejuod| 9¢
%00°0 00°0$ 00°005'2$ %GS5 LT 98°8¢5$ 00'005'2$ Buibpo/sies|y| S¢
%00°0 00°0$ 00°005'2$ %08°C6 €6'6L'C$ 00°005'2$ [oAel | josuadxg ojny| #¢
[eAel] aApnensiulwpy| £¢

[44

%00°0 00°0$ 00°008°0v$ %¥6"¥9 18'Lv.1'62$ 00°008°G¥$ lejoyqnsg| Tc
%00°0 00°0$ 00°00€$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°00€$ suopduosgng| 0C
%000 00°0$ 00°000°8L$ %00°0 00°0$ 00°000'%71$ ypny| 61
%00°0 00°0% 00°000°9L$ %2G 801 €0°0€l'22$ 00°000'62$ sasuadx3 Buikqgo| 8T
%00°0 00°0% 00°000'%$ %¥Z 19 19'6¥7'C$ 00°000'v$ saoIneg [ebaT| LT
%000 00°0% 00°005°2$ %69 €2°291% 00°005'2$ Buiysiignd/Bunuid| 9T
S99IAI3S aAnelSIUIWPY| GT

%00°0 00°0% 0L°289°02¢$ %97°88 AN 2INAXAS 66°25£°80€$ fejoyqng| v1
€T

(45

%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 8AeaT snoaue||aosiN| TT
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ J8yjO / swn-ped| Ot
%00°0 00°0% 9L°'¥28'99$ %988 €1'078'99% 00'¥52'79$ Jojoalig sweibold| 6
%00°0 00°0% v2'92.'68% %988 06°02€'9.$ TL'5/2'98% Jojoalig sdueuld| 8
%00°0 00°0$ 02'9¢L'vaL$ %9 88 66'219'6EL$ 12'¢28'/51$ Jojoalig eAnosxy| L
salle|eg [puuosiad 9910 9

9202-520¢ 9202-520¢2 9202-5202 G202-v20e §202-¥20¢ G202-¥20e S
ASNIAXI % 3ASN3dX3 3ISN3dX3 ISNIdX3 % 3ASNIdX3 ASN3IdX3 1%
arLAa alAa a3lioang aiLA ala asiraosandg €
139angd d3s0dodd 9202-520¢ 139dnd d3A0dddV §202-7202 SOOI LYD [4

, 180d3¥ FUNLIANIXI VESINN _ | T

3

a

)

v .

—-23-—



lejoiqng| 08
Koliod| 62
'000°€Z$ opea| 82
—‘—\.wﬂﬂnm_\ﬁ MNO% uC@EQ0—®>®D Q_EM(_CO_MSH.@ LL
‘ez$ ALUYS 58'95¢$ 00°000'2$ piemy EmEm>m__._oMEc_Eoz 9L
‘0% ol Lt 07'666'1$ 0°00s'e$ — anosau | 52
. auh 0008 %L6'66 8v6'LS %0 $ SARHIsiGasuon v
%00°0 003 00028 : oL 00°005 : 10 4o pieog
g 0 00°00 %99°GG 0% - s sJ03joalIqg </
%00°0 O% 00700 % %000 (YA 4% mw% OOOOM_N_‘% WENLDO._n_\ .
o OO. O.OOm = w " «
%000 0008 T o crastll o
. 0,
%0070 Ooow . nPW OO.QW ®L3H‘_CL3m\HC®EQ_3Um 89
%000 £0°896 0°0% : leyiden
Yo %000 . 0 Aepno 79
00°0$ 00'0$ ﬁow.o e Ll ow
. 0,
iy 00°0$ 00°0% 40 ‘0Z$ TESh Mm
%00°'0 00°0% T oc.NwN, . spuog pue seng =
%00°'0 - 00 " 100728202
: 00'0$ 00'282'02$ = 018 onesuadwo) s JoxJop =
%00°0 '0$ 00°052°0 uol BI0JoWILIOD
; 00 "08¢°2$ ‘18 SWuD [el 65
%00°0 T 00 T 00°008 : SJusIU0D Bulpling =
— ° 009 '000‘e 29110
0% "005'L$ 5 00 00°05.$ Ayige BINSU| O}y
i 00°005 %0199 Tt " eou 9%
%000 ‘0% "000'c$ % 00°5¢8 00°005'2$ aouelnsu|
%00°0 20 s 00000 %0001 00°50¥'2$ 00°000°¢$ 55
- 000 '06.$ ‘96 ”
. %€
%000 0008 0000088 % o 2 oseg] €
%000 0008 692°868 8.%&%, e 5
0 (\Y4 ‘062 aun
%00 %5988 Ge/Le oo.omo»mmw xe] juswholdw NG
"068'0L1$ - 8 : 00°00 dwon siaxy
OO% 00 mw %EY 69 92°'6E£9 @N% OOOO@% uoljesus ag [e100g 6t
0 ‘05¢ : - Auno :
%000 0008 ww.ooo_mm% gww.wm O'z0es 00°004$ Jiswa.ey| 8Y
s ; %8 '19% '000'62$ dwg| /v
o\\oww.w 00 ow 00°005$ %59'19 Mm.om 128 ow.mww. o sjyeuag eefo =
% 00'0 ‘001$ . ‘ 0
- 0000 %898°09 L1€'9p8 97
%0070 00°0% '000'62$ T S |
: 00000 126
%00°0 00°0% 00°000'0S9% b lejolgng| v
%00°0 0003 5 saniIN m_m
. - ._\—\ -
‘LIg e 29'69.$ oo.ooo_vw S99 co_«m_oowmﬁmc.u:m_n_ ov
: oc.ooo,: %96°9/ 96 7IZ918 oo.ooo_@w suonesado
%o : 00°0$ 00°000'%$ T .
RN D 00°0$ a
%000 3

~24-



91T
S3INNIAIY TVLOL nzéw ST
66'7£0°LL6$ S3SN3dX3 Tv.1OL ANV AN
G . . w.NﬂwW |
L b %28'06 e onesay|eTT
: 01°69¢£'626$ =3 00°0$ obebpop|TTT
. 0 . T
%00°0 — %00°0 o e Puna P tpinalot
: 00°0$ SE0T - 00°0$ :
%000 90708 0008 %000 20 £303dnS | 80
. 00 00739 00°0% pun4 Aousbunuod|/0T
0, . N ¢
% wo.o 000 00°000°9% d ooohmw SMesey edluss Adllod me
= . %00'0Z1 00°000'9$ oo.ooo pun Aouebuguog MOH
0, . (e}
M.oo.o 00 OM 00°0% 0TeLs wnooq @ Buiuies] preog MN.._HH
0 5 .
%00°0 - L2yLy 068 MM.MMQQE chmco;m%o 8 wco_yspt%m 00T
: %€0'89 0% = — uopdeosn v
= oo.ooo.mmww T mw.ommw 00°000'e§ soInies Aollog MM
%000 MM,ow oo.omw.mw %EE'8 00°0$ ww.mwo_m:w ubredwe) >omoo“_ww /6
. 00'0 ‘0 pp— uadx3 1o
00 5 %00 2'06$ — sas
- 00t oo 0 s
ﬁoo.o 00°0$ 00°000°0ZL$ Qooo.o 000 [eJoyqns| 56
0, . t (o]
%wo. . 00 mw 00°000'G$ P nunpioddo buneiqaen Mm
. . So/jl
ﬁxﬂuoo.o = Lv°155°2¢82% NMWM uoibay Lsisom M\\MM& 6
LLL ; - - ISad
00'600°5028 xmw.o i _r 00°005'2}$ Jeasey ﬁ:mm.owm: vESN| 16
: % ‘161 5 "SBA 10D :
00°0$ : - 06 0°0% sby, N| 06
- 00°0% L . 0 uuy ygs
200 0008 00°005'ZL$ ﬁx,vm.mr 00°0% 00°005'c$ 80UBIBJU0D \mm%q\ vasn| 68
2000 0008 0008 goo.m 00'001$ 00'000°02$ _8oualejuan Aaks 257 yasn/| 88
%000 00°0$ '005'€$ — SEABELS 00°000'¢}$ S0UsI0ju0D dlysiop 16oy| £8
%00°0 OOOW 00 OOO.ON% %¥S'L9 MOONO.ON% OOOOO.O_\W wmc_wmw_\/_ uol 58
. 000 PG . uoQ [enuu
%00°0 . e %20 0°0$ 000'51$ uoguoA
QMOO.O OO.NM 00 Ooo_m__uw %000 Mv‘wmm_m_\% OO.OON.MM% 1ealoy diysiopes MM
T 00 00°000'0 %16 0L c98'99% 0000 : 9ju0 Me [ooyos
L 0008 000'S1$ T £6°€9 00°000'01$ ooua) seog| €8
S 00'0$ - ooo_ma %b0'L6L 81'8/8'81$ 00'000°05% e | PO B
» 00 : - uaiay
%000 0008 — 018 JoBLge] 0008 000'0v SUORUBAU0D/S8D 18
%000 0008 00000058 % e LEGYET
Hx,oo.o 0008 00°000°0%$ g <
%00°0 00°0% d
%00°0 = D
3

-25-



| BARBARA A. BORREGO, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

NEW MEXICO
SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
AUDIT REPORT

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

PREPARED BY

BARBARA A. BORREGO, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
SANTA FE, NM
505471-1354

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Available at meeting)

—-26—



J8] BARBARA A. BORREGO, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUSLIC ACCOUNTANT

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS
ASSOCIATION

Year Ended June 30, 2024

_2"_



BARBARA A. BORREGO, P. C.
Ceriified Public Accountant

3056 Agua Fria Street ~ Telephone:  (505)471-1354
Santa Fe, NM 87507  Fax: (972)323-3466

May 9, 2025

To the Board of Directors
New Mexico School Boards Association

We have audited the financial statements of the New Mexico School Boards Association for the
year ended June 30, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated May 9, 2025. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under
generally accepted auditing standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope
and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated April
21, 2025. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the New Mexico School Boards Association are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and
the application of existing policies was not changed during the year ending June 30, 2024. We
noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack
of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate
affecting the financial statements was:

o Estimates used for the functional expense allocations on the Statement of
Functional Expenses

e Depreciable lives and methods of capitalized assets

Management’s judgments and estimates were based on the following and appear to be
reasonable in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

o Management’s estimates of the functional expense allocation for certain costs are
based on specific identification and time estimates of those costs.

e Depreciable lives and methods of capitalized assets are based on reasonable
assumptions of longevity and assumption of future events.

Certain financial statement disclosures may be sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Member: New Me)dc%ciety of Certified Public Accountants



To the Board of Directors 2
New Mexico School Boards Association
May 9, 2025

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatement

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management corrects all such misstatements annually and a copy of our adjusting
journal entries for the year ended June 30, 2024, is included with this correspondence.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated May 9, 2025.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as NMSBA’s auditor.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relatlonsh1p and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the New Mexico School Boards Association
Board of Directors management and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Borrego, CPA

BARBARA A. BORREGO, P. C.
Certified Public Accountant

_29_



¥ BARBARA A. BORREGO, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS

NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS
ASSOCIATION |

Year Ended June 30, 2024

-30-



BARBARA A. BORREGO,P. C.
Certified Public Accountant

3056 Agua Fria Street  Telephone:  (505)471-1354
Santa Fe, NM 87507  Fax: (972)323-3466

May 9, 2025

To the Board of Directors
New Mexico School Boards Association

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the New Mexico School
Boards Association, for the year ended June 30, 2024, we considered the organization’s internal
control in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on internal control. During our audit,
we became aware of matters that are opportunities for strengthening internal controls and
operating efficiency. Our comments and suggestions are summarized as follows:

Accounts Receivable

There continue to be issues with the accounts receivable balances at the end of the fiscal year.
We noted many accounts receivables where payment was received affer June 30, 2024, but were
recorded in the accounting system as having been received on June 30, 2024. This error reflected
a large negative balance in the accounts receivable account and an over stated cash balance. We
recommend that payments be logged in and recorded in the accounting system on a timely basis
in order to reflect the correct accounts receivable and cash balances at month and fiscal year-
end, and to provide accurate financial reports to management and the executive board of
directors throughout the year.

Fraudulent Cashing of Bank Check

There were two instances of illegal cashing of a bank check by an outsider totaling $5,304.00.
The occurrences happened between January 22, 2024 and March 3, 2024. We were provided a
copy of the document submitted to the bank to report the fraudulent activity on April 23, 2024.
However, as of May 9, 2025, there had been no resolution to the recovery of the funds. We
recommend that utmost priority be given to the recovery of these stolen funds.

We would like to thank Ms. Carolyn Mole for her support and assistance during our audit.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management,
and others within the organization.

Sincerely,

e
Barbara A. Borrego, CPA

Member: New Mexico Society of Certified Public Accountants

_31_



New Mexico School Boards Association
2025 Scholarship Program Guidelines

Purpose

The purpose of the NMSBA Scholarship Program is to encourage and promote the attainment of higher education
and career/technical education goals for students who have demonstrated a high level of leadership, academic
achievement, community involvement and extra-curricular activity participation during high school.

Eligible Nominations

In order to maximize participation in the program all NMSBA member boards can participate in the program.
However, priority will be given to boards whose nominees did not receive a scholarship in the previous year. The
following boards nominations received awards in 2024:

Region I-Bloomfield, Farmington, Zuni; Region II-Espanola, Mesa Vista, Penasco; Region III-Des Mones, Mora,
Raton; Region IV-Grants, Los Lunas, Rio Rancho; Region V-Floyd, Portales, San Jon; Region VI-Dexter, Lake
Arthur, Lovington; Region VII-Corona, Ruidoso, Tularosa; Region VIII-Quemado, Reserve, Silver.

Nominations
Each eligible NMSBA Board of Education may nominate one graduating senior planning to enroll in a

postsecondary education or career/technical education institution.

Nomination Forms
Nominations must be submitted in electronic form by participating Boards of Education and must include the
following:

1. Completed Scholarship Nomination Form in PDF format.

2. Color photo of nominee suitable for use in press announcements in JPEG format.

Nomination Deadline
The deadline for receipt of each Board’s nomination electronically is 5:00 p.m. Friday, April 11, 2025.

Region Selection Committees
The Region Officers (President, Vice-President and Secretary) from each of NMSBA'’s eight regions will serve as
the scholarship selection committee for the region.

Selection of Recipients
The Region Selection Committees will review and consider nominations received from each region and make
selections for students going on to higher education or career/technical education based on the following criteria:
* Demonstrated Leadership
* Academic Performance
% Community Involvement
* Extra-Curricular Activities

Number of Scholarships and Amounts

The number and dollar amount of scholarship awards per year is determined by the availability of funds and may
vary from year to year. For 2025 three scholarships per region will be awarded for a total of 24 scholarships
in the amount of $1,000 each.

Presentation of Scholarship Awards
Scholarship awards will be announced at the Annual NMSBA School Law Conference Luncheon which will be held

Friday, June 6, 2025.

Use of Funds
Scholarship funds will be provided to the student and may be utilized by recipients to pay tuition, fees, books, or

other education related expenses.

-32-



March 3, 2025

March 3-April 11,
2025 (6 Weeks)

April 11,2025

April 18,2025

April 18-May 9,
2025 (3 weeks)

May 9, 2025

May 29, 2025

une 5, 2025

une 6, 2025

June- 2025

New Mexico School Boards Association
2025 Scholarship Program Timeline

Scholarship guidelines, nomination forms and timeline are emailed to all school
board members & superintendents.

School boards consider and select nominees and prepare scholarship
nomination forms.

Deadline for receipt of scholarship nomination forms from eligible school boards.

Deadline for NMSBA staff to forward scholarship nominations to Region Officers
for review and consideration.

Regional Officers review scholarship nominations based on
established criteria. (Leadership, Academics, Community Involvement, Activities)

Deadline for Region Officers to select Scholarship Recipients.

Deadline for NMSBA staff to forward Scholarship Recipients to NMSBA Board of
Directors for review.

NMSBA Board of Directors officially concurs with Scholarship Recipients

Scholarship Recipients are announced at the NMSBA School Law Conference and

press release is issued.

Scholarship Awards are mailed to recipients or presented to recipients by Region
Officers or Nominating School Board at a special or regular meeting.

—-33-



New Mexico School Boards Association
2025 Scholarship Nominations (51)
and Recipients (24) bolded

Region | (4)

Aztec — Aralyn Goldsmith

Central — Kaililah Peters
*Farmington — Winston Lam

Gallup McKinley-Raymond Karpinski

Region Il (9)

Chama — Gumicindo DeYapp
Cuba — Madison Elwell
*Espanola — Jesus Gonzales

Los Alamos — Samuel Carmer
*Mesa Vista — Amarissa Archuleta
Pecos - Shania Flores
Pojoaque — Matias Tiede

Santa Fe — Christina Montoya
Taos — Juliana Flores

Region Il (7)

Maxwell — Hadrian Anderson

*Mora — Stephanie Romero
Mosquero — Eli Washburn

Santa Rosa — Josaih Barela
Springer — Zoe Diaz

Wagon Mound — Larae Romero Vasquez
West Las Vegas — Analisya Lopez

Region 1V (8)

Albuquerque — Robert Mendoza
Belen — Dulce Castro

Bernalillo — Alena Grife

Jemez Valley — Myalyn Madalena
Magdalena — Jorianne Mirabal
Moriarty/Edgewood—Brooklynn Olivas
Mountainair — Aurelleia Chavez
Socorro — Ariana Crespin

Region V (8)

Dora - Kalli Bilbrey

Fort Sumner — Brooke Layton
House — Christopher Hernandez
Logan — Payson Nials

Melrose — Josiah Roybal
*Portales — Gabriel Duran

*San Jon — Addie Lafferty
Tucumcari — MiKayla Klinger

Region VI (5)

Artesia — Carmen Harvey
*Dexter — Giselle Hernandez
Hobbs — James Evans
*Lovington — Sawyer Bishop
Tatum — Kooper Kerby

Region VIl (7)

Alamogordo — Abigail Anderson
Capitan — Jewel Joy
Carrizozo — Z’'maury Zamora

Cloudcroft — Ayla Yarbrough
Gadsden — Christian Gonzales- Hernandez

Las Cruces — Tess Olsen
*Ruidoso — Lily Gonza-Lewis

Region VIII (3)

Cobre — Isenya Silva
Lordsburg — Sofiya Jemente
*Reserve — McKynna Motes

*District Received Award in 2024

_34_



P

Aralyn Goldsmith
Region [ - Aztec

Matias Tiede
Region II - Pojoaque

1cation was eli-
e to nominate
graduating
ior for scholar-
ip consideration

n officers served
the selection
gommittee for their
respective region.

| I ‘
‘ SIS
Myalyn Madalena
Region IV - Jemrz Valley

Twenty-Four $1,000
scholarships will
be distributed.

iolarship funds
may be utilized to
pay tuition, fees,
books, or other ed-
ucation related ex-

D en_ses.

\Q}\\/\\ﬁ/y

4
<
=

Region V - House

»

Z

o}

=

3

o
&

\ G, o
N 00 popr®> £

Kaililah Peters
Region | - Central

Christopher Hernandez

Ayla Yarbrough
Region VIl - Cloudcroft

Eli Washburn
Region IIl - Mosquero

0 SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
OLARSHIP RECIPIENTS

Raymond Karpinski
Region | - Gallup

Zoe Diaz
Region Ill - Springer

Madison Elwell
Region I - Cuba

Analisya Lopez

Ariana Crespin
Region IV - Socorro

_35...

N

(/

Carmen Harvey
Region VI - Artesia

)

Kalli Bilbrey
Region V - Dora

Region IIl - West Las Vegas

Shania Flores
Region Il - Pecos

Dulce Castro
Region IV - Belen

ey

Brooke Layton
Region V - Fort Sumner

Lily Gonza-Lewis
Region VII - Ruidoso

J

Region VI - Hobbs

ames Evans

Kooper Kerby
Region VI - Tatum

Jewel Joy
Region VIl - Capitan

Isenya Silva
Region VIl - Cobre

Sofiya-Jemente
Region VIl - Lordsburg

McKynna Motes
Region VIIl - Reserve

co School Boards Association 300 Galisteo Street, Suite 204 Santa Fe, NM 87501



